From: AOA@navcanada.ca

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2013 09:18

To: Aviation, Operations; AirNotifications.Winnipeg@tsb.gc.ca;
aoa@navcanada.ca

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_166954-V1

Attachments: AOR_Ref_No_166954-V1.doc

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation
AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:
166954-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2013-09-29 02:51 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2013-09-29 02:55 (z)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Winnipeg ACC / ACC de Winnipeg

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
4ANM North CYWG

Summary description / Description sommaire:

Ground oberver called WG Shift Manager to report 4 orange coloured unidentifiable lights slowly
moving North West approximately 4nm North CYWG. No known aircraft in vicinity. CIRVIS report

filed with North Bay CADS ID.

There were no aircraft involved. / Aucun aéronef n'était en cause.

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.
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